
LOCAL ADVISORY 
BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY 
JANUARY 18, 2022 | 4 P.M. 



Office of the Chancellor 

505.728.2407 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

  
 
 

UNM-GALLUP LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 
Third Tuesday, January 18, 2022 | 4:00 p.m. | Board Room (Gurley Hall 1216A) 

 
AGENDA: 

 
I. Call to Order | Ralph Richards, Chair 

A. Confirmation of a Quorum 
B. Adoption of the Agenda  

 
II. Oath of Office | Gallup Magistrate Court Presiding Judge Cynthia C. Sanders 

Christopher L. Vian – Position 1 Term to December 31, 2025 
Ralph A. Richards – Position 2 Term to December 31, 2025 

 
III. ACTION ITEM | Vote to Approve Minutes: November 9, 2021 

 
IV. Public Comments Related to Items on the Agenda (Limit: 3 minutes per speaker) 

All speakers must sign in with the recording secretary at lambc@unm.edu 
 

V. Comments from Local Advisory Board Members Related to Items on the Agenda 
 

VI. Chair’s Report | Mr. Ralph Richards 
 
New Member Orientation 

 
A. UNM Gallup Campus Local Advisory Board Bylaws – Through the Fourth Amendment Adopted & 

Included April 4, 2017 https://www.gallup.unm.edu/pdfs/LocalBoardByLaws.pdf 
B. Operation Agreement between the Board of Regents of the University of New Mexico and the 

Local Board of the Gallup Campus of the University of New Mexico 
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/pdfs/LB-Operating-Agreement-signed.pdf 

C. Open Meetings Act Resolution in accordance with NMSA 1976, Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 
and NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1.C. https://www.gallup.unm.edu/pdfs/20200625-Signed-Open-
Mtg-Resolution-2020-2021.pdf 

D. Local Advisory Board Code of Ethics  
 

Public and Student Access to Local Advisory Board Meetings 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Office of the Chancellor 

505.728.2407 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

 
 

VII. Chancellor’s Report | Dr. James Malm 
 
Business Operations | Mr. Robert Griego 
A. UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of Current and Plant Fund Report: 2022 Period 6 
B. UNM Foundation Consolidated Investment Fund Gallup Branch Program Endowment Activity 

Report for quarter ending September 30, 2021 
 
Student Affairs | Ms. Jayme McMahon 
C. UNM-Gallup Enrollment Management Weekly Activity Reports: Spring 2022 Dashboard, 

January 18, 2022 
 
Academic Affairs | Dr. Dan Primozic 
D. UNM Undergraduate Research, Arts & Design Network Delegation February 18, 2022 

 
VIII. Old Business | Mr. Ralph Richards, Chair 

 
IX. Public Comments Not Related to Items on the Agenda (Limit: 3 minutes per speaker) 

All speakers must sign in with recording secretary at lambc@unm.edu 
 

X. Comments from Local Advisory Board Members Not Related to Items on the Agenda 
 

XI. ACTION ITEM | Vote to Adjourn for Executive Session – Ralph Richards  
 
Acquisition of Property – Executive Session pursuant to NM Open Meetings Act; Acquisition or 
Disposal of Real Property or Water Rights, Section 10-15-1-H.(8), NMSA 1978.  
 
I move that the University of New Mexico Gallup Local Advisory Board convene in closed session 
as authorized by the Acquisition of Property – Executive Session pursuant to NM Open Meetings 
Act; Acquisition or Disposal of Real Property or Water Rights, Section 10-15-1-H.(8), NMSA 1978. 
 
 

XII. ACTION ITEM | Vote to Reconvene the Meeting – Ralph Richards 
 
Invite the Public back into the meeting.  Vote to reconvene the meeting and certification that only 
the matter described in Agenda Item XI was discussed in Executive Session, and if necessary, final 
action on the matter discussed in Executive Session that are required to be taken in Open Session. 
 
I move to reconvene the University of New Mexico Gallup Local Advisory Board meeting and 
certify that only the matter described in Agenda Item XI was discussed in Executive Session, and if 
necessary, final action on the matter discussed in Executive Session that are required to be taken 
in Open Session. 
 
 
 
 
 



Office of the Chancellor 

505.728.2407 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

XIII. Adjourn 
 

2022 Local Advisory Board Meetings, Third Tuesdays, 4pm 
1216 Gurley Hall, 705 Gurley Ave. Gallup, NM 87301 
 
February 15 
March 15 
April 19 
May 17 
June 21 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified language interpreter, or any other 
form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the meeting, please contact the Chancellor’s Office 
lambc@unm.edu as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various 
accessible formats. Please contact the Chancellor’s Office if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed. 



705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 
gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

 

UNM-GALLUP ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES 
Tuesday, Nov. 9, 2021 | 1:00 P.M. | Gurley Hall 1216A 

 
UNM-GALLUP LOCAL BOARD: UNM-GALLUP STAFF & GUESTS: 

 
Ralph Richards Present    Dr. James Malm, Chancellor 
John Cresto Present    Dr. Sabrina Ezzel 
Becky Apel Present    Rob Hunter 
Priscilla Smith Absent 
Teri Garcia Excused 

 
AGENDA ITEM I: CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chair Ralph Richards called the November 9th, regular meeting of the UNM-Gallup Local Advisory Board 
to order at 1:00 p.m. Chair Ralph Richards asked for roll call. A quorum was present. 

 
AGENDA ITEM II: 
VOTE TO APPROVE AGENDA 

 
Motion made by John T Cresto to approve the agenda seconded by Becky Apel and       
approved unanimously by voice vote. 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM III: 
VOTE TO APPROVE MINUTES 

 
Motion made by John T Cresto to approve the agenda seconded by Becky Apel and  
approved unanimously by voice vote. 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM IV: 
PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATED TO ITEMS ON AGENDA 

 
Will Jennings, reporter with the Gallup Independent, mentioned that the agenda must contain a specific list of 
items to discuss. New business does not have anything under it listed on agenda and going forward, there must 
be a specific list indicated under new business. Board noted and indicated that it will be complied with going 
forward.  
 
No other public comment.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 
gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM V: 
COMMENTS FROM LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS RELATED TO ITEMS ON AGENDA 
 

None. 
 
AGENDA ITEM VI: 
CHAIR’S REPORT 
 

a) Chair reported results of local election and two of UNM-Gallup’s Local Advisory Board positions were 
filled: 1) Position 1 – Christopher Vian; 2) Postion 2 – Ralph Richards; both serving four-year terms.  

 
b) Chair would like to schedule some board training. Dr. Malm indicated that the agenda will include board 

development along with oath of office by Judge Sanders. Chair would like bylaws and operating 
agreement for review.  

 
c) Action Item: Board meeting schedule and changing the time to 3 p.m. on third Tuesday. Becky Apel 

motioned to approve; John Cresto seconded. Discussion: Is that ample time to get to the meeting? There 
was discussion around members who work for local school district. John Cresto asked if 4 p.m. would 
make more sense? Some concern expressed about travel time home if starting the meeting later in the 
evening—and could members attend via Zoom if there is travel concern. Dr. Malm indicated that UNM-
Gallup has the capacity to hold the meeting virtually.  

 
Becky Apel amended motion to hold board meetings monthly on the third Tuesday at 4 p.m.; John Cresto 
seconded.  
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Ralph Richards Yes 
Teri Garcia -- 
Becky Apel Yes 
John Cresto Yes 
Priscilla Smith  -- 
 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 
gallup.unm.edu 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VII: 
CHANCELLOR’S REPORT 
 

a) Dr. James Malm delivered the following report: 
 

b) Business Operations: UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of Current and Plant Fund Report – 2022 Period 3. Dr. 
Malm summarized the report indicating that the campus financial standing is good and balanced.  

 
c) Fall 2021 Graduation: Dr. Malm reported to the board that the UNM-Gallup fall commencement ceremony 

will be held on December 18th at 10 a.m. at a location to be determined after a contract with the school 
district is finalized.  

 
d) Dr. Malm delivered the UNM-Gallup Enrollment Management Weekly Activity Report – Spring 2022 

Dashboard along with the Spring 2022 class schedule.  
 
 
AGENDA ITEM VIII: 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Chair welcomed Dr. Sabrina Ezzell for public comment to share an update on bachelor program through the College of Education on main 
campus. Progress is happening, the budget is under review to cover potentially two full-time positions along with student support. UNM-
Gallup has the provost’s support. Becky Apel mentioned that she is enthusiastic about the update.  
 
AGENDA ITEM IX: 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
No old business 
 
AGENDA ITEM X: 
PUBLIC COMMENTS NOT RELATED TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM XI: 
COMMENTS FROM LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS NOT RELATED TO ITEMS ON AGENDA 
 
Chair Richards raised an issue with local media coverage of board; misinformation included in Gallup Independent. Yes, the board would 
like more attendance at meetings; the door is always open—anyone can join. Chair indicated that student presence would be welcomed. 
Becky Apel commented that one negative opinion won’t change the board’s work.  
 
 
 
 
 



705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 
gallup.unm.edu 

AGENDA ITEM XII: 
COMMENTS FROM LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS NOT RELATED TO ITEMS ON AGENDA 

Becky Apel motioned to adjourn,  John Cresto seconded 

Ralph Richards, Chair Secretary 

Lee Lamb, Sr. Public Relations Specialist Board 
Recording Secretary



OATH OF OFFICE 

  

State of New Mexico )  

)ss  

County of McKinley )  

 

I, Christopher L. Vian, having been appointed to the office of the UNM-Gallup Local Board – Position No. 
1 in the County of McKinley, State of New Mexico, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution 
of the United States, the Constitution and laws of the State of New Mexico, and faithfully and impartially 
discharge the duties of said office to the best of my ability, so help my God.  

 

___________________________  

Christopher L. Vian 

 

Subscribed and sworn before me this 18th day of January 2022  

 

___________________________ Gallup Magistrate Court Presiding Judge Cynthia C. Sanders 



OATH OF OFFICE 

  

State of New Mexico )  

)ss  

County of McKinley )  

 

I, Ralph A. Richards, having been appointed to the office of the UNM-Gallup Local Board – Position No. 2 
in the County of McKinley, State of New Mexico, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution 
of the United States, the Constitution and laws of the State of New Mexico, and faithfully and impartially 
discharge the duties of said office to the best of my ability, so help my God.  

 

___________________________  

Ralph A. Richards 

 

Subscribed and sworn before me this 18th day of January 2022  

 

___________________________ Gallup Magistrate Court Presiding Judge Cynthia C. Sanders 



F:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Bylaws\By Laws FINAL 1-4 Amendments 06.19.18 Update.Doc  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

UNM GALLUP CAMPUS 
 
 

LOCAL BOARD 
 
 

BYLAWS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADOPTED BY THE UNM GALLUP LOCAL BOARD ON: 
April 30, 2003 

 
First Amendment Adopted & Included October 20, 2010 

Second Amendment Adopted & Included October 22, 2014 
Third Amendment Adopted & Included February 21, 2017 

Fourth Amendment Adopted & Included April 4, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 

 
 

                                        ,Chairperson ,Secretary  
 



  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 2 

ORGANIZATION 
 
 100 NAME 
 

These are the Bylaws for the UNM Gallup Campus Local Board; hereafter referred to as the 
Board. 

 
 110 MEMBERS 
 

The Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus of the University of New Mexico shall be 
composed of the five members elected by registered voters as follows:  Positions One and 
Two by voters of the McKinley County School service area, Positions Three and Four by the 
voters of the Zuni Public School service area and one (1) Position Five, by voters of McKinley 
County and Zuni Public Schools service areas. Elections shall be governed by New Mexico 
State Statue, Chapter 22, NMSA 1978.  
 

The Second Amendment Organization 110 Members dated October 22, 2014 hereby replaces the By-Laws 
Organization 110 Members. 
 
The Fourth Amendment dated April 4, 2017 hereby replaces the Second Amendment Organization 110 
Members. 
 
 120 ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 
The Board shall elect a chairperson, a vice chairperson, and a secretary from among its 
members. The election shall be held at the regular March Board meeting.  

 
The term of office shall be for one year beginning immediately upon election and ending at 
the regular March Board meeting one year thereafter when successors have been duly 
elected.  

 
The Board may hold a special election to fill permanent officer vacancies. 

 
 

 130 LOCAL BOARD DUTIES 
 

The duties of the Board shall be as stipulated by the Operating Agreement (Attachment A) 
between the Gallup Local Board and the University of New Mexico Board of Regents, and by 
the Branch Community College Act, as amended.  

 
 140 BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
 140.1 Standing Committees 
 

No individual member and no group comprising less than a quorum of the Board shall be 
designated as a standing committee to perform any of the Board’s functions.   

 
 140.2 Temporary Committees 
 

With the consent of the Board, the chairperson shall appoint temporary committees 
comprising less than the full membership for special purposes.  These committees shall be 
discharged on the completion of their assignment.  The chairperson shall be an ex-officio 
member of any such committee.  The chairperson shall have the option of appointing 
community members for special committees with a consent of the majority of the Board.  



F:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Bylaws\By Laws FINAL 1-4 Amendments 06.19.18 Update.Doc  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 3 

 140.3 Chief Executive Office’s Committees 
 
The Chief Executive Officer may form committees to assist him/her in acquiring specific 
technical knowledge in determining community response to current issues. The members of 
these committees will be appointed by the Chief Executive Officer and selected from persons 
possessing the desirable expertise. 
 
The input from these committees may be presented to the Local Board and may through the 
Chief Executive Officer and with the concurrence of the proper University administration be 
presented to the Board of Regents of the University of New Mexico.  If a committee report is 
taken to the Board of Regents, it must first be presented to the Local Board. 

 
 150 CENTER FOR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

(CCTE)  
 

The CCTE (formally the Area Vocational School) Executive Committee is made up of the 
following: UNM-G Chief Executive Officer, CCTE Principal, Chair of CCTE Steering 
Committee and Superintendents of: Gallup-McKinley County School District, Zuni Public 
School District, Rehoboth Christian School, and  Wingate High School (BIA).  This is the 
governing body of the CCTE and responsible for all policies therein.  A semester report, 
presented by the CCTE Steering Committee Chair, shall be made to the Board.  

 
 150.1 CCTE Steering Committee 

 
The CCTE Steering Committee is comprised of the counselors and administrators from the 
schools sending students to CCTE and the administrators from UNM-G. All are members by 
the invitation of the CCTE Executive Committee. The duty of the CCTE Steering Committee 
is to advise the CCTE Executive Committee as to policy changes, additions or deletions and 
act as a liaison between participating schools and the CCTE Administration. 

 
 160 & 160.1 Middle College High School Removed by First Amendment dated October 20, 2010. 
 
 
DUTIES OF MEMBERS AND AUXILIARY PERSONNEL 
 
 200 DUTIES OF THE CHAIRPERSON 

 
The chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board and shall appoint all committees 
unless otherwise directed by the Board. 
 
The chairperson shall have the right to discuss questions and to vote thereon. 
 
The chairperson shall sign for the Board and generally represent the Board at all times when 
it is not convened.  In this function, in the absence of official Board action, the chairperson 
may not make commitments which bind the Board.  The chairperson shall notify the 
convened Board at the next regular meeting of any such representations. 

 
 210 DUTIES OF THE VICE CHAIR 

 
The vice chair shall preside in the absence of the chairperson. 

 
 



  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 4 

220 DUTIES OF THE SECRETARY 
 
The Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive Officer of the UNM Gallup Campus shall act 
as the recording secretary. 
 
In the absence of the chairperson or secretary, another member of the Board shall act as 
signatory.  The elected secretary shall be the official board secretary. 

 
230 INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS 

 
Members of the Board have no individual authority, unless delegated by the Local Board. 

 
 
METHOD OF OPERATION 
 
 300 AMENDMENT AND REVIEW OF BYLAWS AND OPERATING AGREEMENT 
 
 300.1 Board Bylaws 

 
The Board’s Bylaws shall be reviewed annually at the summer retreat. 
 
Bylaws or amendments to the existing Bylaws of the Board shall be proposed at one Board 
meeting and voted on at the next regular meeting.  An affirmative vote by at least a simple 
majority of those members of the Board in attendance shall be necessary to adopt a bylaw or 
amendment.  A proposed bylaw or amendment may be further amended at the next meeting 
and may then be voted on at the same meeting. 

 
 300.2 REVIEW OF OPERATING AGREEMENT 

 
The Operating Agreement with the University of New Mexico Board of Regents shall be 
reviewed by all parties as deemed necessary, but at least biennially. 

 
 310 BOARD MEETINGS 

 
The Chief Executive Officer’s Office shall notify all Board members of Regular, Special, 
Information and Emergency meetings of the Board. 

 
 310.1 Open Meetings Act 

 
Section 10-15-1(B) of the Open Meetings Act (NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1 to 10-15-4) 
states that, except as may be otherwise provided in the constitution of the provisions of the 
Open Meetings Act, all meetings of the quorum of members of any board, council, 
commission or other policy-making body of any state or local public agency held for the 
purpose of formulating public policy, discussing public business or for the purpose of taking 
any action within the authority of or the delegated authority of such body, are declared to be 
public meetings open to the public at all times. 
 
Any meetings subject to the Open Meetings Act at which the discussion or adoption of any 
proposed resolution, rule, regulation or formal action occurs shall be held only after 
reasonable notice to the public. 
 
Section 10-15-1(D) of the Open Meetings Act requires the Board to determine annually what 
constitutes reasonable notice of its public meetings. 

 



F:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Bylaws\By Laws FINAL 1-4 Amendments 06.19.18 Update.Doc  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 5 

 310.2 Regular Meetings 
 
The date and time of regular meetings will be established during the annual summer retreat 
or at the August meeting, or whenever a majority of the Board vote to change the existing 
date and time.  Meetings will be held on an alternating basis at the UNM Gallup Executive 
Conference Room and the UNM Gallup South Campus Conference Room unless otherwise 
announced.  The agenda for the regular meetings will be set up by the Chief Executive 
Officer and the chairperson and will be mailed to the Board no later than one week prior to 
the regular meeting. 
 

The Second Amendment dated October 22, 2014 hereby replaces the deleted portion of the above paragraph. 
 

The Third Amendment dated February 21, 2017 hereby replaces the Second Amendment. 
 

Background and resource material pertinent to agenda items shall be distributed to Board 
members through the Chief Executive Officer’s office and mailed to the Board no later than 
one week prior to the regular meeting. 
 

Agenda items may be added for discussion only at the beginning of a regular meeting by a 
majority vote of the Board members present. 
 

Regular meetings shall generally follow the standard parliamentary procedure of Robert’s 
Rules of Order, except when otherwise provided by these bylaws. 
 

Executive sessions may be called by the chairman of the Board when necessary. 
 

Fifteen minutes shall be allowed in each regular meeting agenda for public input.  
 

 310.3 Notice Requirements of Regular Meetings 
 

Based upon the meeting dates determined during the annual summer retreat or at the August 
Meeting, the Board shall review the Resolution Determining Reasonable Notice of Public 
Meetings of the UNM Gallup Local Board at the August or September meeting and determine 
whether any amendments are warranted. The Resolution shall be published annually listing 
the dates, time and location of monthly meetings.  Monthly meeting agendas shall be given to 
the news media in the College District for publication at least seventy-two (72) hours in 
advance of the meeting.  A list of the agenda items shall be posted in a conspicuous place in 
the Chief Executive Officer’s office no later than seventy-two (72) hours before the regular 
meeting.  If a meeting date or location is changed from the annual published schedule, notice 
will be given to the media for legal ad publication at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the 
meeting.   

 
NMSA 1978, 10-15-1(F).1 changed to 72 hour notice from 24 hour notice reflect a legislative amendment 
enacted in 2013 that requires a public body to make the agenda of a regular or special meeting available to 
the public at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting and to post meeting agendas on a public body’s website 
if one is maintained. 

 
Notices will be sent to all federally licensed broadcast stations and newspapers of general 
circulation in McKinley County that request in writing to receive copies of Board notices. 

 
 310.4 Special Meetings 
 

Special meetings may be called at any time by the chairperson or by written request of any 
three (3) members of the Board, or by the Chief Executive Officer.  An attempt shall be made 
to notify each Board member at least seventy-two (72) hours in advance. 
 
For any such meeting, notice of the date, time and place shall be given to the news media for 
publication at least seventy-two (72) hours in advance of the meeting.  A list of the agenda 



  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 6 

items shall be posted in the Chief Executive Officer’s Office. Special meetings shall be 
conducted according to the bylaws governing regular meetings, where applicable, and each 
meeting shall have an announced agenda. 

 
NMSA 1978, 10-15-1(F).1 changed to 72 hour notice from 24 hour notice reflect a legislative amendment 
enacted in 2013 that requires a public body to make the agenda of a regular or special meeting available to 
the public at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting and to post meeting agendas on a public body’s website 
if one is maintained. 
 
 310.5 Emergency Meetings 

 
Emergency meetings will be called only under circumstances which demand immediate 
action.  The governing Board shall avoid emergency meetings whenever possible.  
Emergency meetings may be called by the Chairperson or by any three (3) board members 
upon twenty-four (24) hour notice, unless threat of personal injury or property damage 
requires less notice.  For any such meeting, an attempt shall be made to notify each Board 
member at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance. 
 
Notice of the date, time and place of the Emergency meeting shall be given to the news 
media for publication at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance unless the threat of personal 
injury or loss or damage to property makes that impossible in which case notice will be given 
as soon as possible. The general subject matter of the meeting shall also be given. 
 
Emergency meetings need not have an agenda; however, the general subject matter of such 
meetings should be announced. 
 
Emergency meetings shall be conducted according to the bylaws governing regular 
meetings, were applicable. 

 
 310.6 Information Meetings 
 

Information meetings may be called by the Chief Executive Officer or any Board member. 
 
For such meetings, an attempt shall be made to notify each Board member at least seventy-
two (72) hours in advance.  
 
No official action by the Board may be taken, and a quorum need not be present to conduct 
such a meeting.  

 
 310.7 Executive Sessions 
 

The governing Board may close a meeting to the public only if the subject matter of such 
discussion or action is exempted from the open meeting requirement under Section 10-15-
1(E) of the Open Meetings Act. 
 
If any meeting is closed during an open meeting, such closure shall be approved by the 
majority vote of the quorum of the governing board taken during the open meeting.  The 
authority for the closure and the subjects to be discussed shall be stated in the motion for 
closure and the vote on closure of each individual member shall be recorded in the minutes.  
Only those subjects specified in the motion may be discussed in a closed meeting. 
 
If the decision to hold a closed session is made when the governing board is not in an open 
meeting, the closed meeting shall not be held until public notice, appropriate under the 
circumstances and stating the specific provision of law authorizing the closed meeting and 
the subject to be discussed is given to the members and the general public. 
 



F:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Bylaws\By Laws FINAL 1-4 Amendments 06.19.18 Update.Doc  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 7 

Except as provided in Section 10-15-1(E), any action taken as a result of discussion in a 
closed meeting shall be made by vote of the governing board at an open public meeting. 

 
 310.8 Quorum 
 

Three (3) Board members, meeting at a designated time and place, shall constitute a quorum 
for the purpose of conducting business.  All action, motions, and decisions by the Board must 
be made by a majority vote of those present. 
 
The only business that can be conducted in the absence of a quorum is to take measures to 
obtain a quorum, fix a time of adjournment, take a recess, or hold an information meeting. 

 
 310.9 Procedures For Making Reports and Recommendations to the Board  
 

Reports, recommendations or requests for the Board may be submitted by any person.  Such 
reports, recommendation or requests must be submitted to the Chief Executive Officer’s 
office allowing sufficient time for copies to be submitted to individual Board members for 
study.  Such material should be submitted at least ten (10) days in advance of a regular 
meeting. 

 
 310.10 Adequate Information to Precede Action 

 
At any meeting, the Board shall defer action on any questions for which the Board determines 
insufficient information exists until such time as adequate information is furnished. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer may be requested to examine and evaluate information and 
recommend action before the Board makes a decision. 

 
 310.12 Minutes 
 

Minutes shall be kept of all Board meetings except meetings or portions of meetings closed 
pursuant to the New Mexico Open Meetings Act. 
 
Draft minutes shall be prepared within ten (10) working days after any meeting. 
 
Minutes shall not become official until approved by the Board and signed by the chairperson 
and elected secretary. 
 
Minutes shall record the dates, time and place of the meeting, the names of Board members 
in attendance and those absent; a statement of what proposals were considered; and a 
record of any decisions made by the Board and of how each member voted at each vote.  
 
All minutes, once official, shall be open to public inspection. 

 



  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 8 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE BYLAWS 
 

OF  
 

UNM GALLUP CAMPUS LOCAL BOARD 
 
 
 

The Bylaws of the Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus (“Bylaws”) are hereby amended 
pursuant to Section 300 of the Bylaws as follows: 
 

1. Section 160 – Middle College High School (MCHS) is deleted in its entirety. 
 
2. Section 161.1 – MCHS Governing Council is deleted in its entirety. 

 
All other provisions of the Bylaws are hereby affirmed and remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
 

Officer’s Certificate 
 

We, the undersigned Chair and Secretary of the Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus, 
certify the foregoing First Amendment to Bylaws was duly adopted by the Local Board at a 
regular meeting of the Local Board held on October 20, 2010. 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

Virginia R. Chavez, Chair      June Shack, Secretary 
 
 



F:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Bylaws\By Laws FINAL 1-4 Amendments 06.19.18 Update.Doc  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 9 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE BYLAWS 
 

OF  
  

UNM GALLUP CAMPUS LOCAL BOARD 
 
 
The Bylaws of the Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus (“Bylaws”) are hereby amended 
pursuant to Section 300 of the Bylaws as follows: 
 
ORGANIZATION 
 

110 MEMBERS 
The Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus of the University of New Mexico shall 
be composed of the five members elected by registered voters as follows:  Positions 
One and Two by voters of the McKinley County School service area, Position Three 
by the voters of the Zuni Public School service area and Position Four and Five, by 
voters of McKinley County and Zuni Public Schools service areas. 
 

The Fourth Amendment dated April 4, 2017 Organization 110 Members hereby replaces the Second 
Amendment. 
 
METHOD OF OPERATION 
 

310.2 Regular Meetings 
Meetings will be held at the UNM Gallup Chief Executive Officer’s Conference Room 
and once each semester at the UNM Gallup South Campus Conference Room 
unless otherwise announced.   
 

The Third Amendment dated February 21, 2017 Method of Operation hereby cancels the Second 
Amendment to the Bylaws. 
 
All other provisions of the Bylaws are hereby affirmed and remain unchanged. 
 

Officer’s Certificate 
 

We, the undersigned Chair and Secretary of the Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus, 
certify the foregoing Second Amendment to Bylaws was duly adopted by the Local Board 
at a regular meeting of the Local Board held on October 22, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

Ralph Richards, Vice Chair    Virginia R. Chavez, Secretary 
 



  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 10 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE BYLAWS 
 

OF  
 

UNM GALLUP CAMPUS LOCAL BOARD 
 
 
The Bylaws of the Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus (“Bylaws”) are hereby amended 
pursuant to Section 300 of the Bylaws as follows: 
 
 
METHOD OF OPERATION 
 

310.2 Regular Meetings 
Meetings will be held at the UNM Gallup Executive Conference Room unless 
otherwise announced. 

 
 
The Third Amendment Method of Operation hereby cancels the Second Amendment dated 
October 22, 2014 to the Bylaws. 
 
All other provisions of the Bylaws are hereby affirmed and remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
 

Officer’s Certificate 
 

We, the undersigned Chair and Secretary of the Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus, 
certify the foregoing Third Amendment to Bylaws was duly adopted by the Local Board at a 
regular meeting of the Local Board held on February 21, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

Ralph Richards, Chair    Priscilla Smith, Secretary 



F:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Bylaws\By Laws FINAL 1-4 Amendments 06.19.18 Update.Doc  
UNM Gallup Local Board Bylaw s Page 11 

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE BYLAWS 
 

OF  
 

UNM GALLUP CAMPUS LOCAL BOARD 
 
 
The Bylaws of the Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus (“Bylaws”) are hereby amended 
pursuant to Section 300 of the Bylaws as follows: 
 
ORGANIZATION 
 
 110 MEMBERS 
 

The Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus of the University of New Mexico 
shall be composed of the five members elected by registered voters as 
follows:  Positions One, Two and Three by voters of the McKinley County 
School service area, and Positions Four and Five, by voters of McKinley 
County and Zuni Public Schools service areas. 

 
The Fourth Amendment Organization hereby cancels the Second Amendment dated 
October 22, 2014 to the Bylaws. 
 
All other provisions of the Bylaws are hereby affirmed and remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
 

Officer’s Certificate 
 

We, the undersigned Chair and Secretary of the Local Board of the UNM Gallup Campus, 
certify the foregoing Fourth Amendment to Bylaws was duly adopted by the Local Board at 
a regular meeting of the Local Board held on April 4, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

Ralph Richards, Chair     Priscilla Smith, Secretary 
 













2021-2022 Open Meetings Resolution  Page 1 

OPEN MEETINGS RESOLUTION  
OF THE 

UNM - GALLUP LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD 

WHEREAS, the UNM Gallup Local Board is a duly constituted policy making body in accordance with 
NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4, inclusive, as amended and supplemented; and  

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1.C provides that certain public meetings of certain public 
policy making bodies shall be held only after reasonable notice to the public and that the public policy making 
body shall determine at least annually in a public meeting what notice for a public meeting is reasonable; and 

WHEREAS, the intention of the Resolution is to determine what notice of a public meeting shall be 
reasonable when applied to meetings of the Board as required by Section 10-15-1.C NMSA 1978; and 

 WHEREAS, notice of the meeting of the UNM Gallup Local Board on June 15, 2021 has been given 
at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the time of the public meeting at which this Resolution is to be 
adopted by posting in conspicuous place in the UNM Gallup Administration Office and on the UNM Gallup 
Local Advisory Board website https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the UNM Gallup Local Board that: 

1. Reasonable notice was given to the public of the Board Meeting held June 15, 2021.

2. Reasonable notice to the public of any meetings of the Board or any meetings of a committee constituting
a quorum of the Board shall consist of:

A. As to regular meetings of the Board, this notice shall be posted annually listing the dates, time
and location of meetings.  Meeting agendas shall be posted to the UNM Gallup Local Advisory
Board website https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/ at least seventy-two (72)
hours in advance of the meeting.  A list of the agenda items shall also be posted in a conspicuous 
place in the UNM Gallup Administrative Office no later than seventy-two (72) hours before the
regular meeting.

B. Unless otherwise indicated, meetings of the UNM Gallup Local Board shall be held at 1:00 p.m.
on the following dates and location at:  UNM Gallup Campus, Executive Conference Room
GH1216, 705 Gurley Ave., Gallup, NM.

August 17 January 18 
September 21 February 15 
October 19 March 15 
November 16 April 19 
December 21 May 17 

C. As to special meetings of the Board, which may be called at any time by the Chair of the Board or
by written request of three members, therefore, notice of the date, time and place of special
meetings of the Board shall be posted to the UNM Gallup Local Advisory website
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/ for publication at least seventy-two (72)
hours in advance of the meeting.  A list of the agenda items shall also be given.

D. As to the emergency meetings of the Board, notice of the date, time and place of emergency
meetings shall be posted to the UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board website
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/ or emailed at least twenty-four (24) hours 
in advance of the meeting, unless threat of personal injury or property damage requires less
notice. The general subject matter of the meeting shall also be given.

https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/
cbutler1
Cross-Out



2021-2022 Open Meetings Resolution  Page 2 

E. Additional notices: notice of special and emergency meetings shall also be posted in a
conspicuous place in the UNM Gallup Administration Office at the same time notice is posted to
the UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board website
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/.

Notice of the information meetings shall be posted in a conspicuous place in the UNM Gallup
Administration Office at the same time Board members are informed of such meetings.  Notices
will be posted to the UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board website
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/ and sent to all federally licensed broadcast 
stations and newspapers of general circulation in McKinley County that request in writing to
receive copies of Board meeting notices.

The Board shall review these notice requirements annually at the last scheduled regular
meeting of the fiscal year and determine whether any amendments are warranted.

As used in the resolution, news media shall mean any newspaper of general circulation
throughout McKinley County, or any radio or television station which regularly broadcasts news
throughout McKinley County.  Notice shall mean notice in person, by telephone or written notice
to the general manager or other radio or television station employee generally responsible for 
accepting public service announcements or to the news clerk of any newspaper of general
circulation throughout McKinley County.

3. The foregoing determination shall be applicable to the Board Meeting held on this 23rd day of June 2020,
and all meetings held after June 15, 2021 until May 2022

4. Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(C) of the Open Meetings Act, any member of the UNM Gallup Local Advisory
Board may participate in a meeting of the Local Advisory Board of the Gallup Campus, by means of a
conference telephone or other similar communications equipment when it is otherwise difficult or
impossible for the members to attend the meeting in person, provided that each member participating by
conference telephone can be identified when speaking, all participants are able to hear each other at the
same time, and members of the public attending the meeting are able to hear any member of the Local
Advisory Board of the Gallup Campus who speaks during the meeting.

5. In addition to the information specified above, all notices shall include the following language:
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the meeting, please
contact the Chancellor's Office (505) 863-7501 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as
possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various
accessible formats.  Please contact the Chancellor's Office if a summary or other type of accessible
format is needed.

6. The UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board may close a meeting to the public only if the subject matter of such 
discussion or action is exempted from the open meeting requirement under Section 10-15-1(H) of the
Open Meetings Act.

A. If any meeting is closed during an open meeting, such closure shall be approved by a majority
vote of the quorum of the UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board taken during the open meeting.  The 
authority for the closure and the subjects to be discussed shall be stated in the motion for closure
and the vote on closure of each individual member shall be recorded in the minutes.  Only those
subjects specified in the motion may be discussed in a closed meeting; and

B. If the decision to hold a closed meeting is made when the UNM Local Advisory Board is not in
open meeting, the closed meeting shall not be held until public notice, appropriate under the
circumstances and stating the specific provision of law authorizing the closed meeting and the
subjects to be discussed, is given to the members and to the general public; and

https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/administration/localboard/


2021-2022 Open Meetings Resolution  Page 3 

C. Except as provided in Section 10-15-1(E), any action taken as a result of discussion in a closed
meeting shall be made by vote of the UNM Gallup Local Board in an open public meeting.

PASSED by the UNM Gallup Local Board, this    15th    day of    June   , 2021. 

ATEST: 



LOCAL BOARD CODE OF ETHICS 
 

The citizens in my community have elected me to represent them. As a member of the UNMG Local Board, I will strive 
to improve higher education for all UNMG students and to that end, I will: 

 
1. Attend all scheduled Board meetings insofar as possible and will come to each meeting prepared and ready to 

debate issues fully and openly; 
 

2. Recognize that I have no legal authority outside the Board meetings and that all decisions of the Board will be 
made at a public meeting; to conduct my relationships with the community college staff, the local citizenry, and 
all media of the community on the basis of this fact; remember that the board derives its authority from the 
community; and that it must always act as an advocate on behalf of the entire community; 

 
3. Work in harmony with my fellow members of the Board to always promote cooperation in spite of differences of 

opinion that arise during vigorous debates of points of issue and preserve the integrity of the Board; 
 

4. Avoid speaking on behalf of the Board except at those times when the Board, by official action, authorizes me 
to do so, and respect the confidentiality of information that is privileged under applicable law; 

 
5. Upgrade my performance as a Board member by informing myself about current educational issues by 

individual study and through participation in programs provided by the State and National Community College 
Trustees Associations, and by engaging in a regular and ongoing process of training and continuous 
improvement; 

 
6. Support the employment of those persons best qualified to serve as school faculty and staff and make every 

effort to ascertain that all employees are properly remunerated for their services and that they are dealt with 
fairly in the performance of their duties; 

 
7. Avoid temptation and outside pressure to use my position as a community college board member to benefit 

myself or any other individual or agency apart from the total interest of the community college district; 
 

8. Accept that my primary function is to oversee the policies by which UNMG is administered; and that the actual 
administration of the education programs is delegated to the Executive Director and her/his staff while creating 
and maintaining a spirit of true cooperation and a mutually supportive relationship with the Executive Director; 

 
9. Welcome and encourage active participation and cooperation by citizens, organizations, and the media with 

respect to current college operations and proposed future developments, for a better understanding of their 
needs and improvement of relations with the public that I serve; 

 
10. Remember that it is as important for the board to understand and evaluate the educational program of the 

community college as it is to plan for the business of college operation; 
 

11. Bear in mind that once a decision is made that the board speaks with one voice. 
 

12. Finally, strive step by step toward ideal conditions for the most effective community college board service to my 
community, in a spirit of teamwork and devotion to public education as the greatest instrument for the 
preservation and the perpetuation of our representative democracy. 

 
PASSED by the UNM Gallup Local Board, this _______ day of _______, _______. 

 
 
 

 
 

Chair 
 
 

Secretary 
 
 

Member 

 Vice Chair 
 
 
 

Member 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2022 Budget 2022 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 06 PERIOD 06 PERIOD 06

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Revenues Instruction and General 14,614,416 353,023 14,614,416 0 7,815,354.87 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 78,120 2,800 78,120 0 49,589.87 .00
Research Ex 16 0 125,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 13,450 1,614,000 43,450 0 22,550.00 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 0 0 0 0 15,209.86 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 900,507 0 900,507 0 313,143.46 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 15,606,493 2,094,823 15,636,493 0 8,215,848.06 .00
TOTAL Revenues 15,606,493 2,094,823 15,636,493 0 8,215,848.06 .00
Beginning Balance Instruction and General 6,817,026 0 0 0 8,227,479.78 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 121,748 0 0 0 179,091.86 .00
Public Service Ex 17 318,256 0 0 0 427,851.25 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 1 0 0 0 (13,148.85) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 281,882 0 0 0 361,807.92 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 193,212 0 0 0 108,763.67 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,732,125 0 0 0 9,291,845.63 .00
TOTAL Beginning Balance 7,732,125 0 0 0 9,291,845.63 .00
Total Available Instruction and General 21,431,442 353,023 14,614,416 0 16,042,834.65 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 199,868 2,800 78,120 0 228,681.73 .00
Research Ex 16 0 125,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 331,706 1,614,000 43,450 0 450,401.25 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 1 0 0 0 (13,148.85) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 281,882 0 0 0 377,017.78 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,093,719 0 900,507 0 421,907.13 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 23,338,618 2,094,823 15,636,493 0 17,507,693.69 .00
TOTAL Total Available 23,338,618 2,094,823 15,636,493 0 17,507,693.69 .00

Run on: 01/10/2022 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2022 Budget 2022 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 06 PERIOD 06 PERIOD 06

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Expenditures Instruction and General 13,991,081 353,023 13,974,281 0 6,173,068.36 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 78,120 2,800 78,120 0 13,388.59 .00
Research Ex 16 0 125,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 13,450 1,614,000 43,450 0 28,425.09 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 16,800 0 1,958.96 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 77,569.60 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 860,507 0 860,507 0 280,065.28 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 15,043,158 2,094,823 15,073,158 0 6,574,475.88 .00
TOTAL Expenditures 15,043,158 2,094,823 15,073,158 0 6,574,475.88 .00
Transfers Instruction and General (623,335) 0 (3,295,435) 0 (3,235,383.37) .00

Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 16,800 0 16,748.37 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 1,464.30 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 (40,000) 0 (40,000) 0 .00 .00

Subtotal Current Funds (563,335) 0 (3,218,635) 0 (3,217,170.70) .00
TOTAL Transfers (563,335) 0 (3,218,635) 0 (3,217,170.70) .00
Ending Balance Instruction and General 6,817,026 0 (2,655,300) 0 6,634,382.92 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 121,748 0 0 0 215,293.14 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 318,256 0 0 0 421,976.16 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 1 0 0 0 1,640.56 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 281,882 0 0 0 300,912.48 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 193,212 0 0 0 141,841.85 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,732,125 0 (2,655,300) 0 7,716,047.11 .00
TOTAL Ending Balance 7,732,125 0 (2,655,300) 0 7,716,047.11 .00
Total Expenditures, Transfers and 23,338,618 2,094,823 15,636,493 0 17,507,693.69 .00
Balances

Run on: 01/10/2022 



 
  
To:             Chancellor James Malm 
                  Gallup Branch         
From:       Kenny Stansbury, Chief Financial Officer, UNM Foundation 
Subject:     Endowment Activity Report as of September 30, 2021 
  
The attached endowment activity report summarizes endowment gifts, investment earnings, 
fees, and spending distributions for the Gallup Branch from July 1, 2021, to September 30, 2021. 

On September 30, 2021, the Consolidated Investment Fund (CIF) had a market value of $598 
million, with a Q1 investment gain of 2.2%. The market performance this quarter was mostly flat 
but had strong performances from Real Assets gaining 11% and Private Investments gaining 
12.6% this quarter. The long-term investment returns remain strong with a 10-year return of 9%.  

The chart below shows performance by investment allocation, with benchmark performance 
information. The performance percentages in the chart below are stated before deducting the 
development funding allocation (DFA), which remained at 1.85% for FY22. The approved 
endowment spending distribution rate for FY22 is 4.5%. The spending distribution rate is applied 
to the 20-quarter average market value per unit of the CIF to determine the spending distribution 
amount. You can find more information about the spending policy and DFA in the CIF Investment 
policy.  
  

 

https://www.unmfund.org/app/uploads/2013/10/CIF_Investment-Policy_Final_07142020.pdf
https://www.unmfund.org/app/uploads/2013/10/CIF_Investment-Policy_Final_07142020.pdf


Gallup Branch

Administered by the Dean's Office

Endowment Name Purpose
UNMF 

Account
Principal 

Index
Spending 

Index
Fair Market 

Value 7/1/2021
Additions 

(Withdrawals)

Net 
Investment 

Earnings 
(Loss)

Spending 
Distribution

Fair Market 
Value 

9/30/2021

Woodard Scholarship Fund Scholarship 610530 151182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administered by the Dean's Office Total : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

**Your endowment is shared with other schools/colleges or programs.

If you need additional information, please e-mail Kenny Stansbury at kenny.stansbury@unmfund.org. Page 1Wednesday, November 03, 2021

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT FUND

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO FOUNDATION

ENDOWMENT PROGRAM -  9/30/2021

ENDOWMENT ACTIVITY REPORT



Gallup Branch

Administered by the Director's Office

Endowment Name Purpose
UNMF 

Account
Principal 

Index
Spending 

Index
Fair Market 

Value 7/1/2021
Additions 

(Withdrawals)

Net 
Investment 

Earnings 
(Loss)

Spending 
Distribution

Fair Market 
Value 

9/30/2021

Allen and Leone Rollie Scholarship Fund Scholarship 607370 751010 162023 165,442.96 0.00 3,449.72 (1,409.84) 167,482.84

Basilio Di Gregorio Business Scholarship Scholarship 605290 751011 751012 136,362.81 0.00 2,843.36 (1,162.03) 138,044.14

Charles Vidal Endowed Scholarship Scholarship 605840 751004 162015 49,507.07 0.00 1,032.29 (421.88) 50,117.48

Cibola Medical Foundation Nursing Scholarship Scholarship 610478 171015 171016 245,624.77 0.00 5,121.62 (2,093.12) 248,653.27

Desbah Largo Scholarship at the Gallup Branch Scholarship 601510 751001 162028 32,592.15 0.00 679.59 (277.74) 32,994.00

Fred R. Tamony Endowment Scholarship 607980 751013 751014 138,723.23 0.00 2,892.57 (1,182.14) 140,433.66

Gallup Branch Nursing Scholarship Scholarship 630960 751005 162030 6,564.96 0.00 136.90 (55.95) 6,645.91

Martin and Craig Rubenstein Scholarship Fund for 
Professional Programs at UNM-Gallup

Scholarship 610558 151192 151193 1,143.74 0.00 23.77 0.00 1,167.51

Mary Ann Zollinger Fund Scholarship 630950 751000 162029 39,398.05 0.00 821.51 (335.74) 39,883.82

Myrtle Loughridge Memorial Scholarship Scholarship 600170 751006 162027 47,555.52 0.00 991.60 (405.25) 48,141.87

United Indian Traders Association Fund Scholarship 604440 751007 162014 62,287.74 0.00 1,298.79 (530.79) 63,055.74

UNM Gallup Entrepreneurial Professsorship - Match Faculty Support 632320 152003 152004 39,952.56 0.00 833.07 (340.46) 40,445.17

UNM-Gallup Entrepreneurial Professorship Faculty Support 609590 152002 152004 11,985.86 0.00 249.92 (102.14) 12,133.64

Administered by the Director's Office Total : 977,141.42 0.00 20,374.71 (8,317.08) 989,199.05

Gallup Branch Total : 977,141.42 0.00 20,374.71 (8,317.08) 989,199.05

**Your endowment is shared with other schools/colleges or programs.

If you need additional information, please e-mail Kenny Stansbury at kenny.stansbury@unmfund.org. Page 2Wednesday, November 03, 2021

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT FUND

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO FOUNDATION

ENDOWMENT PROGRAM -  9/30/2021

ENDOWMENT ACTIVITY REPORT




	UNMG-BOARD PACKET COVER-JAN 2022
	UNMG-LAB BOARD- AGENDA -1.18.2022
	UNMG-LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES-NOV. 9, 2022
	UNMG-CHRISTOPHER VIAN-OATH OF OFFICE Appointed
	UNMG-RALPH RICHARDS-OATH OF OFFICE Appointed
	LocalBoardByLaws
	LB-Operating-Agreement-signed.pdf
	20200625-Signed-Open-Mtg-Resolution-2020-2021
	1. Reasonable notice was given to the public of the Board Meeting held June 23, 2020.
	2. Reasonable notice to the public of any meetings of the Board or any meetings of a committee constituting a quorum of the Board shall consist of:
	3. The foregoing determination shall be applicable to the Board Meeting held on this 23rd day of June 2020, and all meetings held after June 23, 2020 until June 2021
	4. Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(C) of the Open Meetings Act, any member of the UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board may participate in a meeting of the Local Advisory Board of the Gallup Campus, by means of a conference telephone or other similar communicat...
	5. In addition to the information specified above, all notices shall include the following language:

	LAB-CodeOfEthics
	UNM GALLUP Campus Summary of Current and Plant Funds Report 2022 Period 6
	Foundation FY22 Q1 Cover
	From:       Kenny Stansbury, Chief Financial Officer, UNM Foundation

	Endowment Activity Report for quarter ended 09-30-21--Gallup Branch_
	UNM-G-WAR_Spring2022_1.18.2022
	open-mtg-resolution-2021-2022.pdf
	1. Reasonable notice was given to the public of the Board Meeting held June 23, 2020.
	2. Reasonable notice to the public of any meetings of the Board or any meetings of a committee constituting a quorum of the Board shall consist of:
	3. The foregoing determination shall be applicable to the Board Meeting held on this 23rd day of June 2020, and all meetings held after June 23, 2020 until June 2021
	4. Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(C) of the Open Meetings Act, any member of the UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board may participate in a meeting of the Local Advisory Board of the Gallup Campus, by means of a conference telephone or other similar communicat...
	5. In addition to the information specified above, all notices shall include the following language:




